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December 12, 2016 

Ms. Jamie King 
California Department of Parks and Recreation 
1925 Las Virgenes Road 
Calabasas, CA 91302 
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TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
FOR SPECIFIED DISCHARGES TO GROUNDWATER - CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
PARKS AND RECREATION, ARROYO SEQUIT STEELHEAD AND STREAM 
RESTORATION PROJECT, 35000 PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY, MALIBU, CALIFORNIA 
(FILE NO. 15-121, ORDER NO. 93-010, Cl NO. 10186, SERIES NO. 049, GLOBAL ID 
WDR100026599) 

Dear Ms. King: 

On October 19, 2015, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) 
informed you that the dewatering activities associated with the Arroyo Sequit Steelhead and 
Stream Restoration Project are regulated under Regional Board Order No. 93-010, which 
specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In the letter dated November 15, 2016, you requested the termination of the WDR coverage under 
Regional Board Order No. 93-010 because the wastewater generated from the dewatering 
activities was never discharged to land. The coverage under Regional Board Order No. 93-010 for 
the subject site is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the 
permit. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Peter Raftery at (213) 620-
6156 (Peter.Raftery@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of the Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. 
Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683 (Eric.Wu@waterboards.ca.gov). 

Sincerely, 

s~; u ~ 
Samuel Unger, P.E. 
Executive Officer 

cc (via email) : Mr. Jack Topel , Santa Monica Bay Restoration Commission 
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